
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, June 6, 2024 1 :27 PM 
Ailynee Ramirez-Abundez 
RE: DN 04613-2024 

FILED 6/6/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 04667-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Thank you for the follow-up, Ailynee. Per your confirmation below, DN 04613-2024 has been moved 
to new Docket 20240095. 

Dorothy 

From: Ailynee Ramirez-Abundez <ARamirez@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 7:29 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: DN 04613-2024 

Good morning! 

Yes, I would like for DN 04613-2024 be move from undocketed to the new Docket No. 20240095 

Thank you, 

Ailynee Ramirez-Abundez 

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 5:41 PM 
To: Ailynee Ramirez-Abundez <ARamirez@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: DN 04613-2024 

HiAilynee, 

CLK received Citrus County's Resolution No. 2024-040 and it was placed in undocketed matters (Dkt 
20240000; DN 04613-2024) before you filed the request to establish Docket 20240095 (DN 04627-

2024). Do you want us to move DN 04613-2024 from undocketed matters to new Docket 20240095? 

Thank you for your help, 

Dorothy 
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